
STATE OF CALIFORNIA-HEALTH AND WElFARE AGENCY PETE WILSON, Go..,rnor 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES 
DRINKING WATER FIELD OPERATIONS BRANCH 
5545 EAST SHIELDS AVENUE 
FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93727 

(209) 297-3883 
FAX (209) 297-3873 

Randy Tolbert, Park Manager 

July 15, 1997 

System No. 5510016 

Odd Fellows Sierra Recreation Association 
P.O. Box 189 
Long Barn, CA 95335 

Dear Mr. Tolbert: 

Our office has received your permit application, dated May 10, 1997, and permit 
application fee to add a new well to the existing water system. Before our office 
can process your permit application the Association needs to submit the 
remaining information outlined in my letter to the Association, dated October 28, 
1996 (copy attached). We may contact you to conduct an inspection of the new 
well in the near future. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (209) 297-
3883. 

Sincerely, 

Carl L. Carlucci, P.E. 
Senior Sanitary Engineer 
Drinking Water Field Operations Branch 

cc: Tuolumne County Environmental Health Department 
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